



AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Real Estate & Land Use
- · Transportation & Infrastructure
- Strategic Communication
- · Federal, State, & Local Government
- Natural Resources
- Environmental Regulation & Policy

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, Arizona State University, 1988
- Bachelor of Arts, History, Arizona State University, 1988
- Juris Doctorate, Arizona State University, 1994

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Arizona Strategies
 Founder & President
 January 2016 to Present
- DMB Associates, Inc. Executive Vice President 2005-2016
- Biskind, Hunt & Taylor, P.L.C. Principal 1998-2005
- Kane, Jorden, Von Oppenfield, Bischoff & Biskind
 Associate 1994-1998

KARRIN TAYLOR ROBSON

Founder & President, Arizona Strategies Phoenix, AZ



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Karrin Taylor Robson (f.k.a. Karrin Kunasek Taylor) is the Founder and President of Arizona Strategies, Arizona's premier land use strategy firm headquartered in Phoenix, Arizona.

Prior to forming Arizona Strategies, Ms. Taylor Robson served as Executive Vice President of DMB Associates, Inc., a Scottsdale based master-planned community developer where she was responsible for ongoing land use entitlement matters and other value-enhancing efforts for its communities and businesses.

Earlier in her career, Ms. Taylor Robson was a principal with the law firm of Biskind, Hunt & Taylor, P.L.C., where she practiced in the areas of land use, development and zoning law representing large landowners on significant and complex land use cases.

During her career, she has advanced multiple public-private partnerships leveraging private sector capital to deliver public infrastructure and other public benefits. Cumulatively, she has entitled more than 20,000 acres including more than 35,000 homes and over 25 million square feet of commercial uses. She has also worked with national organizations representing major landowners and stakeholders across the country to advance balanced federal environmental law and policy on endangered species acts and wetlands issues.

As a business leader in Arizona, she has served on the boards of numerous government, community and economic development organizations. In June 2017, Ms. Taylor Robson was appointed by Governor Doug Ducey to the Arizona Board of Regents.

In 2022, she was a candidate for Governor of the State of Arizona.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ms. Taylor Robson has played a major leadership role in many real estate and complex land use projects in Arizona, California and Hawaii, including:

- · Alamar, Avondale, AZ
- Blossom Rock, Apache Junction, AZ
- Centerpoint on Mill, Tempe, AZ
- · Cibola Vista, Peoria, AZ
- DC Ranch/Silverleaf, Scottsdale, AZ
- · Desert Ridge, Phoenix, AZ
- · Eastline, Tempe, AZ
- · Eastmark, Mesa, AZ
- · Grass Clippings, AZ
- Kukui'ula, Kauai, HI
- Kierland, Scottsdale, AZ
- Marley Park, Surprise, AZ
- One Scottsdale, Scottsdale, AZ
- · Resolution Copper, Superior, AZ
- · Saltworks, Redwood City, CA
- Saddleback Heights, Peoria, AZ
- Southpoint Solid Waste Landfill, Maricopa County, AZ
- Tejon Ranch, Kern County, CA
- The Grid, Mesa, AZ
- Verrado, Buckeye, AZ
- WalMart, Phoenix, AZ
- Westwing, Peoria, AZ
- · White Tank Ranch, Maricopa County, AZ

HONORS & AWARDS

- Jerry Martin Award for Excellence in Trusteeship, ACTA – 2020
- Inductee, Arizona Women's Hall of Fame - 2020
- Alumni Achievement Award 2020 (ASU Founders' Day)
- Woman of the Year 2020 (Valley Leadership)
- Distinguished Service Award (Greater Phoenix Economic Council) – 2019
- Distinguished Alumnus (Arizona State University Newman's Center) 2019
- Woman Who Cares (Phoenix Symphony) - 2016
- Chairman's Circle Inductee (Joe Foss Institute) - 2016
- Top Woman Leader in Commercial Real Estate 2015 (Phoenix Business Journal)
- ASU College of Liberal Arts & Sciences Leader Award - 2015
- People to Know in Commercial Real Estate 2010, 2011, 2015 (AZRE Magazine)
- Women in Business Top Female Leader (Phoenix Business Journal)
 2011
- Most Influential Women in Arizona Business (AZ Business Magazine) -2012
- United States Air Force,
 Distinguished Service Award
 (Secretary of the Air Force) 2011
- America's Leading Lawyers for Business
- 40 Under 40 (Phoenix Business Journal) - 2004
- Woman of the Year (Arizona State University) - 1988

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY SERVICE

- 161st Air Refueling Wing, Honorary Commander
- American Council of Trustees and Alumni (ACTA), Board of Directors
- · Arizona Board of Regents, Regent, Audit Committee
- Arizona Chamber of Commerce, Board of Directors, Executive Committee & Chairman, Federal Affairs Committee
- invisionAZ
- Arizona Governor Doug Ducey, Transition Team
- Arizona Attorney Mark Brnovich, Transition Team
- Arizona State Land Department, Conservation Advisory Committee Arizona Women's Hall of Fame
- · Boys & Girls Club of Metro Phoenix Foundation, Trustee
- · Creighton University Board of Trustees, Trustee
- Foundation for Environmental & Economic Progress (FEEP), President, Board of Directors
- · Great Hearts Academies, Board of Directors
- Greater Phoenix Chamber of Commerce, Co-chair, Transportation & Logistics Leadership Council
- Greater Phoenix Economic Council, Board of Directors, Executive Committee, Audit Committee Member, GPEC NEXT Chairman
- Luke Air Force Base, Honorary Wing Commander
- Maricopa Association of Governments, Transportation Policy Committee Member
- Maricopa County Parks & Trail Foundation, Board of Directors
- · St. Vincent de Paul, Advisory Council
- · State Bar of Arizona
- U.S. Chamber of Commerce, Environment & Agricultural Committee, Corporate Leadership Advisory Committee
- USAF Air Education Training Command, Commanders Group (San Antonio,TX)
- USAF Chief of Staff's Civic Leaders Group (Washington D.C.)
- · USSA Legacy Foundation, Board Member
- Valley Partnership, Chairman, Board of Directors & Chairman, FederalAffairs Committee
- · Veritas Preparatory Academy, Capital Campaign Co-chair
- · Women in Transportation, Advisory Board Member
- · Xavier College Preparatory, Board of Trustees

